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D.O. No. F. 1 -1 /201 4(Secy)

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation of my earlier letter of even number dated 12th November,2014
and subsequent D.O. letter No. 1-1t2015 (CM) dated 8th January, 2015 from Prof.
Ved Prakash, Chairman, UGC regarding implementation of uniform Choice-Based
Credit System (CBCS). The template prepared by the UGC gives the basic
guidelines and instructions on essential parameters to be followed however, the
university can further adjust it according to its own choice for effective
implementation without compromising on the basic template and essential
parameters.

This issues wilh the approval of the competent authority.

\Mrth kind regards,
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